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Sen/ice Director.Safer Streets Division 
Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA90FJ I " 

Dear Sir/Madam I- -

^ 3 Harrow road 
Wembley 
HA9 6PG 
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Ref: Off Licence application for 30/32 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA9 6PG 

I have shop HH Harrow road, Wembley, HA9 6PG. I would like to oppose the application due to 
the following reasons; 

1. No 2, 26, 34, 52 has an off licence. The new store is too close to the 4 other 
premises, which may cause problems during event days. 

2. This property 30/32 harrow road was a pub and had so many issues in the past in 
which police had to be involved in many of the cases. 

3. Behind and side (alley way) of this property, 30/32 shop, there are many people who abuse 
alcohol, end up causing trouble and police had to involved. . , 

4. There are alredy 4 off licence in the parade. So that there is no need for another off 
licence. 

5. It will increase the public disorder and disturb the peace in the neighbourhood and will 
become a very unsafe area. 

6. In last 4 weeks 2 incident happen with old age people were victim of chain snatching. 

In conclusion my practical experience is not appropriate to increase off licence in favour of 
peace and harmony in local community. 

I have attached signed petition, from the other people against the off licence application. 

yours faithfully 
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There are enough alcohol retailers within walking distance of each other in this area, 
from No, 2 to No. 52 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA9 6PG. I would also like to oppose the 
application for another off licence in this area: 

W.^'-nn Addrrs-; Signature 
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Service Director.Safer Streets Division 
Brent Civic Centre.Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA90FJ 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Wembley 
HA9 6PG 

Ref: Off Licence application for 30/32' Harrow Road, Wembley, HA9 6PG 

I have shop CĈ Ẑ̂ ĈD̂  road, Wembley, HA9 6PG.' I would like to oppose the application due to 
the following reasons; 

1. No 2, 26, 34, 52 has an off licence. The new store is too close to the 4 other 
premises, which may cause problems during event days. 

2. This property 30/32 harrow road was a pub and had so many issues in the past in 
which police had to be involved in many of the cases. 

3. Behind and side (alley way) of this property, 30/32 shop, there are many people who abuse 
alcohol, end up causing trouble and police had to involved. 

4. There are alredy 4 off licence in the parade. So that there is no need for another off 
licence. 

5. It will increase the public disorder and disturb the peace in the neighbourhood and will 
become a very unsafe area. 

6. In last 4 weeks 2 incident happen with old age people were victim of chain snatching. 

In conclusion my practical experience is not appropriate to increase off licence in favour of 
peace and harmony in local community. 

I have attached signed petition, from the other people against the off licence application. 
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There are enough alcohol retailers within walking distance of each other in this area, 
from No. 2 to No. 52 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA9 6PG. I would also like to oppose the 
application for another off licence in this area: 
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Service Director.Safer Streets Division 
Brent Civic Centre,Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA90FJ 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Wembley 
HA9 6PG 
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Ref: Off Licence application for 30/32 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA9 6PG 

I have a shop based at ^JlHarrow road, Wembley, HA9 6PG. I would like to oppose the above 
reffered application for the following reasons: 

1. No 2, 26, 34, 52 has an off licence. The new store is too close to the 4 other 
premises, which may cause problems during event days. 

2. This property 30/32 harrow road was a pub and had so many issues in the past in 
which police had to be involved in many cases. 

3. Behind and side (alley way) of the 30/32 shop, there are many people who abuse alcohol 
which end up causing trouble and police had to involved. 

4. There are alredy 4 off licence in the parade. So that there is no need for another off 
licence. 

5. It will increase the public disorder and disturb the peace in the neighbourhood and will 
become a very unsafe area. 

6. There were 4 incidents happened in the last four weeks which were involved two old age 
people who were victim of chain snatching. 

Therefore I request you to do not accept the off licence application for the above property 
and not to increase more alcohol retailer in this parade, so that peace, hanmony and safe 
environment will remain in the local comunity. 

Please see attached signed petition, from the other shop keepers and local community 
against the off licence application, .. . . . . 

yours faithfully-. 
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There are enough alcohol retailers within walking distance of each other in this area, 
from No. 2 to No. 52 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA9 6PG. I would also like to oppose the 
application for another off licence in this area: 

Name Address 
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